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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 11:33 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 1
Ce: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman ~ Ay u , e :pg\s**¢ =0
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted L"‘“ M{h =4 s !;S
Date and Time: 6/11/2010 11:32:00 AM O%
Docket Number: 100260-TS i
Filename / Path; 1\201011002601100260 CO.Idh.doc e e e
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Commission Deputy Clerk 1

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100260

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A‘slyrER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
World Trade Center TPA, LTD. TS188 hdoyle@wtctampa.com No

Printed on 6/14/2010 at 3:20:42 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 3:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Pubiic Service Commission (Email ID = 338729)

Aftachments: 04907-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cierk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/14/2010
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 3:22 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order | Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/17/2010 3:19:00 PM o

Docket Number: 100260-TS e e

Filename / Path: 1:\2010\100260\100260 PAA Order 1st Time RAF-§TS.Idh.doc

Order Type: Imposes Fine

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND
COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEE, OR CANCELLING SHARED TENANT SERVICE CERTIFICATE FOR
VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

{oced ©

weuiled 2

emanlod 1)
mc))\‘;\’D Cerdified |

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100260

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:aﬁlggll{(w
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mecali@frontiercorp.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.}. willis@windstream.com Yes
World Trade Center TPA, LTD, TS188 hdoyle@wictampa.com No

Printed on 5/18/2010 at 1:49:29 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 1:52 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 275862)

Attachments: 04169-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/18/2010
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ADMINISTRATIVE
Cathi Lindsley /00200~ T5

From: CathiLindsley

Sent:  Tuesday, May 11, 2010 10:38 AM
To: Nancy Pruitt

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: 100280-TS

Per this email, the requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been
printed for the docket.

Thanks,
Cathi

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 10:33 AM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: 100260-TS

In the title please put a period then the comma after LTD. Thank you.

Nancy Pruitt

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
850-413-6127

850-413-6128 (fax)
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